
THE SHAREHOLDER FORUM, INC. 
WWW .SHAREHOLDERFORUM.COM 

57 5 MADISON A VENUE - lOTI< FLOOR, NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10022 
TELEPHONE: (212) 605-0335 

March 11, 2013 

Bv email and postal service 

Mr. Michael S. Dell 
Chairman of the Board and ChiefExecutive Officer 
Dell Inc. 
One Dell Way 
Round Rock, Texas 78682 

Re: First supplemental demand for records 

Dear Mr. Dell: 

Referring to the Shareholder Forum's March 5, 2011 demand for records pursuant 
to Section 220 of the Delaware General Corporation Law, a copy of which demand 
accompanies this letter, I continue to act as a shareholder Delegate according its 
referenced powers of attorney granted by a record holder of Dell Inc. common stock, 
having no notice or knowledge that those powers have been revoked, and accordingly 
make a supplemental demand for the following books and records of the Company: 

(1) all communications by the Company and its representatives with Icahn 
Enterprises LP, its affiliates and representatives ("Icahn") since February 1, 2013, 
relating to Icahn' s investment interest in the Company or in any possible proposal 
of a transaction relating to the Company or its securities, including but not limited 
to drafts, proposals and final agreements concerning confidentiality or other 
conditions of making information available; and 

(2) all information made available to Icahn, either directly by the Company or 
through its advisors and other representatives. 

The purposes of this demand for records include those that were stated in the 
original March 5, 2013 demand, and also (e) to determine the effectiveness of efforts by 
the board and its special committee in explorations of alternatives to a transaction 
proposed by the Company's chief executive officer and (f) to assure information access 
required for fair shareholder consideration of any competing alternative that may be 
proposed by Icahn Enterprises based on its access to confidential information. 

The confidentiality agreement invited in my March 5 letter should of course also 
apply to information provided pursuant to this supplemental demand. For purposes of 
guiding our definition of that required agreement, I encourage your prompt provision of 
all proposals and drafts of the confidentiality agreement that Icahn reported today having 
established, assuming that such proposals and drafts were necessarily exchanged prior to 
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any agreement of confidentiality and that you can therefore provide copies similarly to 
the Forum. 

To the extent that the records required by this supplemental demand are not 
included in your response to the initial March 5 demand due tomorrow, I will of course 
consider the time allowed for your response to be five days from today rather than from 
March 5. Please let me know by tomorrow if there is any reason why you may require 
additional time for your responses. 

STATE OF NEW YORK 

COUNTY OF NEW YORK 

Sincerely yours, 

GaryLutin, 
as Delegate 

Sworn to before me on this_\_ \_ day ofMarch, 2013. 
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